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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 12:33 PM
To: Infanger, Paul
Cc: Kleeh, Edmund; Jaffe, David; CCNPP3COL Resource; Segala, John
Subject: CCNPP3 - List of Participants Clarification Phone Call for Draft RAIs 360 and 361 
Attachments: image001.png

The NRC staff attendees in today’s Phone Call were: 
 
Surinder Arora – Lead Project Manager, CCNPP3 COLA 
David Jaffe – Chapter 14 PM 
Edmund Kleeh – Technical Reviewer 
 
Summary Statement: The clarification call was requested by UniStar. The staff provided the general clarifications 
requested by UniStar. The only change resulting from this call was to the Draft RAI 360, Question 14.03-15. The starting 
statement of the question will be changed as: Regarding ITAAC 2.4.00.02, 03, 04, 05 and 06 in Table 2.4-1………….The rest 
of the questions in RAI 360 and RAI 361 will remain unchanged. It was also agreed that after making the above changes 
to RAI 360, Question 14.03-15, both RAIs can be issued as Final.  
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 Phone: 301 415-1421 FAX: 301 415-6406 Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: Infanger, Paul [mailto:paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:48 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder 
Subject: List of Participants RAI 360 and 361 call 
 
Bechtel participants: 
 
          Shankar Rao          Project Engineer 
          Gregory Davis        Civil EGS 
          Jaspal Saini           Lead Civil Engineer 
          Mike McHood         Geo Technical Engineering Specialist 
          Mark Loeffler        Licensing Lead 

Jeff Tracewski      Sr. Mechanical Engineer 
 
UniStar participants: 

Wayne Massie Director Licensing 
John Cashman – Engineering 
Paul Infanger – CC3 Licensing PM 

 
Paul Infanger 
UniStar Regulatory Affairs 
Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Project Manager 
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410-369-1987 (desk) 
305-281-1469 (cell) 

 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2877  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (B46615B367D1144982B324704E3BCEEDC6ED3CC94A)  
 
Subject:   CCNPP3 - List of Participants Clarification Phone Call for Draft RAIs 360 and 361   
Sent Date:   7/12/2012 12:33:13 PM  
Received Date:  7/12/2012 12:33:13 PM  
From:    Arora, Surinder 
 
Created By:   Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Kleeh, Edmund" <Edmund.Kleeh@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Jaffe, David" <David.Jaffe@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Segala, John" <John.Segala@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Infanger, Paul" <paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1735      7/12/2012 12:33:13 PM  
image001.png    4971  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

7/25/2012file://c:\EMailCapture\CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX\2877\attch1.png


